



Dr. Sascha Haggemüller

Co-Founder & Managing Director

Short Profile

During his ten years of professional experience, Sascha has comprehensively advised clients both in Germany and internationally in the context of transformations as well as M&A transactions. He has extensive experience in finance, restructuring of indirect functions as well as coaching, training, and change management.

Prior to founding Radial, Sascha worked for Ernst & Young in Mannheim, Porsche Consulting in Munich and as a Senior Manager at Deloitte in Stuttgart and Munich. Furthermore, he is a lecturer at Munich Business School and International School of Management in Munich.

Contact

sascha@radial.team
+49 162 887 0747



Professional Experience

- Since 2022 Co-Founder & Managing Director | Radial, Munich
- 2020 – 2022 Senior Manager, Turnaround & Restructuring | Deloitte, Munich
- 2019 – 2020 Senior Mgmt Consultant, Efficiency Programs | Porsche Consulting, Munich
- 2016 – 2019 Manager, Transaction & Restructuring Services | Deloitte, Munich
- 2012 – 2016 (Senior) Consultant, Financial Accounting Advisory | Ernst & Young, Mannheim



Education

- 2021 – 2022 Successfully completed the CPA exam
- 2020 – 2021 Certified Business Coach (German Chamber of Industry & Commerce)
- 2015 – 2019 Doctor of Business Administration (DBA)
- 2012 – 2014 Master of Arts (M.A.) Corporate Management and Governance
- 2009 – 2012 Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) Business Administration (Turnaround Management)



Languages

- German – Mother Tongue
- Englisch – Fluent



IT Know-How

- PowerBI
- Microsoft Office
- SAP R/3



Project Experience

- Restructuring of the finance function of a private equity-led manufacturing company with focus on the reduction of legal entities, definition of the role of the headquarter as well as the definition of roles and responsibilities (revenue €300 million)
- Restructuring of an automotive manufacturer in the luxury segment with focus on deriving a scenario-based target framework as well as defining and implementing operational measures in indirect areas (revenue > €1 billion)
- Analysis and derivation of measures with regard to the structure and process organization of the finance department of a private equity-led fashion company (revenue €300 million)
- Realignment of project controlling including software implementation for a global automotive supplier to ensure delivery reliability based on efficient and transparent project management (revenue €300 million)
- Business plan validation for a medium-sized vehicle rental company with subsequent operational support of the finance function in the course of the sale to a competitor (revenue €300 million)



Dr. Sascha Haggemüller

Co-Founder & Managing Director

Kurzprofil

Im Rahmen seiner zehnjährigen Berufserfahrung hat Sascha Mandanten in Deutschland und international im Rahmen von Transformationen sowie M&A-Transaktionen umfassend begleitet. Seine Expertise liegt in den Bereichen Finanzen, Restrukturierung von indirekten Bereichen sowie Coaching, Training und Change Management.

Vor der Gründung von Radial war Sascha für Ernst & Young in Mannheim, Porsche Consulting in München sowie als Senior Manager bei Deloitte in Stuttgart und München tätig. Weiterhin ist er Lehrbeauftragter an der Munich Business School und International School of Management in München.

Kontakt

sascha@radial.team
+49 162 887 0747



Berufserfahrung

- Seit 2022 Co-Founder & Managing Director | Radial, München
- 2020 – 2022 Senior Manager, Turnaround & Restructuring | Deloitte, München
- 2019 – 2020 Senior Berater, Effizienzprogramme | Porsche Consulting, München
- 2016 – 2019 Manager, Transaction & Restructuring Services | Deloitte, München
- 2012 – 2016 (Senior) Consultant, Financial Accounting Advisory | Ernst & Young, Mannheim



Ausbildung

- 2021 – 2022 Erfolgreich die Prüfung als US-CPA abgelegt
- 2020 – 2021 Zertifizierter Business Coach (IHK)
- 2015 – 2019 Promotion / Doctor of Business Administration
- 2012 – 2014 Master of Arts (M.A.) Corporate Management and Governance
- 2009 – 2012 Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) Betriebswirtschaftslehre (Turnaroundmanagement)



Sprachen

- Deutsch – Muttersprache
- Englisch – Fließend



IT-Kenntnisse

- PowerBI
- Microsoft Office
- SAP R/3



Projekterfahrung

Restrukturierung der Finanzfunktion eines Private Equity-geführten Produktionsunternehmens mit dem Fokus auf der Reduktion von Legaleinheiten, Definition der Rolle des Headquarters sowie der Festlegung von Rollen und Verantwortlichkeiten (Umsatz €300 Mio.)

Restrukturierung eines Automobilherstellers im Luxussegment mit Fokus auf der Ableitung eines szenariobasierten Target Frameworks sowie Definition und Umsetzung von operativen Maßnahmen in indirekten Bereichen (Umsatz > €1 Mrd.)

Analyse der sowie Ableitung von Maßnahmen im Hinblick auf die Aufbau- und Ablauforganisation des Finanzbereichs eines Private Equity-geführten Modeunternehmens (Umsatz €300 Mio.)

Neuausrichtung des Projektcontrollings inkl. Software-Einführung für einen global agierenden Automobilzulieferer zur Sicherstellung der Liefertreue auf Basis eines effizienten und transparenten Projektmanagements (Umsatz €300 Mio.)

Businessplanvalidierung für ein mittelständisches Fahrzeugvermietungsunternehmens mit anschließendem operativen Support der Finanzfunktion im Zuge der Veräußerung an einen Wettbewerber (Umsatz €300 Mio.)